MABEL HOGGARD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

School Organizational Team Minutes February 16, 2017 3:35 pm

MABEL HOGGARD ELEMENTARY School Organizational Team (SOT) meeting was called to order at 3:35 pm on February 16, 2017. The meeting was held in the Library.

Members present: Patricia Wade, Tarah Hernandez, Nancy Brune, Richard Wilkins, Robin Maglicco, Tenisha Brunetti, Victoria Dailey, and Judi Robinson.

Other educators/community members present: Stacey Scott-Cherry, Jeanne Iverson, Olga Certa, Kimberly Law, Tiffany Vanyo-Ho, Davonna Coleman, Kayanne Johnson, Jennifer Maher, Kerry Harkin and Bonnie Peffer.

Dr. Maglicco made a motion to start the meeting. Ms. Wade seconded. Motion carried.

Agenda Items

- 1. Welcome and Roll Call
- 2. iReady Presentation

The SOT received a presentation from the iReady representative who reviewed the math resources. The representative noted that iReady focuses on blended learning. They have a full suite of assessments, and a standard assessment. The iReady program allows for progress monitoring.

Following the departure of the iReady representative, SOT members discussed the gaps in existing curriculum and prices of the various options. It was noted that Triumph Common Core was not being implemented consistently across the grade levels.

The SOT discussed replacing g-made with IReady diagnostic tool. Dr. Maglicco made the motion. Ms. Brunetti seconded. Motion carried.

The Hoggard team would begin exploring ways to consistently implement Common Core (reading) across grades.

3. Review of Minutes

The SOT team reviewed minutes from the February 6, 2017 SOT meeting. Ms. Brunetti made motion to approve. Dr, Maglicco seconded. Motion carried.

The SOT team reviewed the minutes from the January 19, 2017 SOT meeting. Ms. Brunetti made motion. Dr. Brune seconded. Motion carried.

4. Budget Update

Ms. Scott Cherry noted that when we concluded the meeting on February 6, 2017, we anticipated having roughly \$142,000 in our budget. But two things have happened. We had to account for additional Prime 6 minutes, which amounted to \$76,000. We also had to pay for the Pre-K aides, which amounted to \$30,000. So, we have roughly \$36,000-\$40,000 left over. We have \$13,000 in leftover Title I funds.

5. School performance Plan

The SOT disused the school performance plan. Members reviewed 2017/2018 assessment targets, based on recent assessment results. The SOT agreed on the following 2017/2018 targets, which would be included in the School Performance Plan. STAR: 80%; AIMS ORF: 85%; AIMS MCOMP: 80%; AIMS CAP: 75%; Kinder Essential Skills: 75%.

It was noted that the Mabel Hoggard team might likely begin giving assessments to kindergarten students.

The SOT team also agreed that we would include in the School Performance Plan that Mabel Hoggard would be considering various assessments (which might include iReady).

Dr. Maglicco made a motion to approve changes in target goals and the school performance plan. Ms. Brunetti seconded. Motion carried.

Ms. Brunetti made a motion to approve changes to budget for Title I and strategic budget (e.g., \$76,000 for Prime 6 minutes and \$30,000 for kindergarten aides). Dr. Maglicco seconded. Motion carried.

Action/Follow up Items:

a. SOT members will talk to other schools who have used iReady

Information

1. The Next Meeting will be held March 7, 2017 at 3:35 pm in Room 40.

Public Comment Period

1. There was no public comment.

Dr. Maglicco made a motion to adjourn. Mr. Wilkins seconded. Motion carried. Meeting Adjourned at 5:50 pm.